ADDENDUM No. 2 — (August 10, 2018)

ADDENDUM TO: Structural Precast Repair, RIS
BID NUMBER; 17-09
NEW BID DUE DATE: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 not later than 10:00am

TO BIDDER: This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in
connection with the subject matter identified above. For the purpose of clarification the following
additions, changes, modifications and replacements noted below have been made to the Bid and have
been made to the Bid file which bears the above title.

Bids submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and including all issued

addendums.

See the attachment

Note: To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed
and returned to this office with the proposal.

Date: -
Authorized Signature of Company Rep.
Printed Name of Company Rep.
Company;
Address: _ _ _ -
Telephone:

Contact’s Email: -




ADDENDUM TWO to Bid #17-09
Structural Precast Repair
Raymond James Stadium

1. The following questions and answers shall clarify the specifications and become a part of the bid.

1.

2.

What is the construction budget for this project? $75,000.00.

Who will identify the specific areas included in the description of the 10,000 LF of cracks?
Once the contract is awarded there will be a walk through to mark and identify those areas.
Define dimension of partial depth repairs. ldentified on drawings as 3".

Are electrical outlets available for contractors use? Contractor may use any outlets within the
proximity of the work.

Will seats remain Installed in the bowl? Yes

How will areas to be patched be documented and quantified? Areas will be identified together
by owner and contractor, will be marked in the field, and measured. Contractor will place

thern on a drawing, to be included with each pay app for the work completed to date.

2. Contractor will need to accommodate owner's event schedule by making sure areas are cleaned and

cleared prior to events. A schedule will be provided. There is one long window of non events from

September 25th until October 19™ that should be taken advantage of.

3. The location of Detail 3.5 in on the inside of the bowl under the upper concourse overhang above the

club level seating. It is on the bottom of the cantilever beam above section 207 on the west side and will

require scaffolding.

END OF ADDENDUM TWO



